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Carolina Power & Light Company

Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
P. 0. Box 10429
Southport, NC 28461-0429

] Q.‘\éé,ﬂksd—
Mr. R. C. DeYoung, Director

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT UNIT 1
DOCKET NO. 50-325
LICENSE NO. DPR-71
MONTHLY OPERATING REPORT

Dear Mr. DeYoung:

Upon further review of the Monthly Cperating Report dated June 1, 1984, it has
been determined that outage number 84-038 best meets the NUREG-0020 definition
of a scheduled outage rather than that of a forced outage as reported.

Enclosed for your file are the corrected pages for the May 1984 report.
Very truly yours,

COan

C. R. Dietz, General Manager
Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
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